Kah Hui {1085 %

From: LTA Service <feedback@Ita.gov.sg>

Sent: 5 November, 2021 2:31 PM

To: kahhui@visionlawllc.com

Subject: Search for Date of Transfer for Vehicle No. SGH4547M
Attachments: receipt-20211105-130936_SGH4547M.pdf

Our Ref: LTA/VS/VSO/VLC/F20.000.000/1317414
Date : 5-Nov-2021
Tel : 6553 5214

Dear Ms Kah Hui

Search for Date of Transfer for Vehicle No. SGH4547M
FEEDBACK NUMBER: 20211103-0586

Wé received your email of 3 November 2021.
&

Our record shows the vehicle, SGH4547M, was transferred from Ms Wong Ling Yan to the next owner on 5
May 2021.

The payment receipt of $19.26 for retrieval of the above information is attached for your reference.

We thank you for writing in.
Yours sincerely

Saniah Binte Soedar

Principal Executive, Operations
Vehicle Licensing Division
Land Transport Authority

Walk, Cycle, Ride Message: Safe Management Measures on Public Transport

- Commuters can better plan their journeys using MyTransport.SG app to get real time crowdedness level at
MRT stations and on bus services.

- They are also encouraged to use the TraceTogether app to check in and out at train stations and bus
interchanges.

- This-will help support and quicken efforts to prevent and control the transmission of COVID-19.
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